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MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS)

Customer
Wér (U poia 12
FROM: David B Caldwell, Director Office of Climate, Water, and

Weather Services

SUBJECT: Rescission of National Weather Service Directives (NDS)
Procedural Directive NWSI 10-304
Marine and Coastal Services
Communication/Dissemination

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Marine and Coastal Services Communication/Dissemination
NDS Number: NWSI 10-304
Effective Date: August 22, 2008
Signature Date: August 8, 2008
Certified By: Therese Pierce, Chief, Marine and Coastal Weather Services Branch
Approving Authority: David B. Caldwell
Director, Office of Climate, Water, and Weather Services

Summary: All of the content of NWSI 10-304 applicable to communication and
dissemination of the marine and coastal weather services program have been included in
sections 1 through 1.2 and all of sections 5 and 7 of the new NWSI 10-303, Marine and
Coastal Services Standards and Guidelines. The text Marine Product List by AWIPS ID
from the rescinded NWSI 10-304 has been added as an appendix to 10-303.

Appendices of definitions and accepted abbreviations from rescinded NWSI 10-301 are
also absorbed into the new NWSI 10-303, Marine and Coastal Services Standards and
Guidelines.

&

@ Printed on Recycled Paper 6‘"“% o

TAEnT OF



